From: Schneider, Melanie

To: Kolar, Loren

Cc: Bedioui, Ida

Subject: PLC Written Submission 6.1(xiii) SIMON Project development Southcote &GolfLinks
Date: December-04-17 12:38:30 PM

Hi Loren,

Regarding PED17226.

Melanie Schneider
Planner 11

Development Planning, Heritage & Design, Suburban Team
Planning & Economic Development Department

City of Hamilton

71 Main Street West, 5th Floor

Hamilton ON L8P 4Y5

p. 905.546.2424 ext. 1224

f. 905.546.4202

e. Melanie.Schneider@hamilton.ca

From: Elaine Simon

Sent: December-04-17 11:34 AM

To: Schneider, Melanie

Subject: Project development Southcote &GolfLinks

Please note that | am totally opposed to this ill conceived idea. If the purchaser even spent one afternoon sitting at
that intersection they would see the folly of their plans .

I believe this plan has been a “backroom” concoction: two years ago all the trees were cleared off this property
without prior permission— then a small base information meeting — now this.

As a 34 year resident of Ancaster , we have seen a great deal of change for our community , but this does nothing to
make Ancaster a better place to live.

Elaine & Barrington Simon,
137 Seymour Dr
Ancaster L9G4N5





